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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: El Paso County DSD From: Richard Schindler 

Re: Drainage Memo for Pioneer Landing at Lorson Ranch Filing No. 3 

 
The following drainage memorandum is to provide updated drainage/bridge fees for the proposed plat 
for Pioneer Landing at Lorson Ranch Filing No. 3.  The approved drainage report (attached) for Pioneer 
Landing Filing No. 2 included all the hydrologic, hydraulic, and construction documents necessary for 
Filing No. 3.  All the streets, storm sewer, detention, and water quality necessary for Filing No. 3 was 
included in the previous drainage report and has been constructed.    
 
Pioneer Landing at Lorson Ranch Filing No. 3 contains 1.836 acres. The 1.836 acres will be assessed 
Drainage, Bridge and Surety fees.  This project has an impervious percentage of 53% which is 
consistent with the Pioneer Landing 2 drainage report. 
 
The 2017 drainage fees are $15,720, bridge fees are $735 and Drainage Surety fees are $7,000 per 
impervious acre.  The fees are due at plat recordation and are calculated as follows: 
 
Table 1:  Drainage/Bridge/Surety Fees 
Type of Land 

Use 
Total Area 

(ac) 
Imperviousness 

Drainage 
Fee 

 Bridge 
Fee 

Surety Fee 

Residential 1.836 53% $15,296 $715 $6,811 

    Total $15,296 $715 $6,811 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Attachment – Pioneer 2 approved FDR From: Richard Schindler, P.E. 
                       
                       
 

15004 1st Avenue S. 
Burnsville, MN  55306 
Telephone:  (719) 570-1100  
E-mail:           rich@ceg1.com 

Date:  September 28, 2017 
 
Project Number: 100.028 
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